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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:41 PM-
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 700182152967

“Po00oor0AdD

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service vou received from our staff. The Florida Department
af smte values vour Teedback 22 a customer. Dawn K Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o
contmuoeusly assessmg and mproving the level and quality of services provided 1o vou. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Cuztomer Satisfaction Survev.” Thank vouw in advance for vour participation.

YOS Customer Sauslaction Survey: hup://survey.dos.state. flus/index.aspxPemait=Coronline(@dos state. flus
----- Ornginal Message-----

From: Ross 1. Schilier [mailto:Ross@RLSlawlirm.com]

sent: donday, November 15, 2070 9:59 AM

Ton CorOnline

Subject: REL Corporate [Filing - 700182132967

I-15-10

ane Cushing

Docuent Specahist Supervisor
Now iligs Seaiion

Dsion of Corporanons

.0 Box 6327

Tathazsee, 132314

R NN NG,
[FETERT-2RRONTS
Hello As Cushing,
lave senta leter witlothe YEINTEINCG, FEI#27-2886678, but have nor received anything back from the Dept. of State,
Plaase note thar [ have incladed the required FLED on this email as well, and ask that if you do send anvthing afterward, to Tel

e ko,

I there s something additienal that you may need or require, kindly let me know. Otherwise, 1 think you have evervthing vou
need o file the report.

Thank vou very much for vour tme.
Reaards,
RHS.\

Reas | Scluller, 1.
S000 Marces Mveonae, Sune 3W7



r Ny .

Pake Success, NY 1012
o 34701 AW
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waws REShwiirmaeem

Please consider the cnviranment hetore printing this eomail.

T his Pl s covaored by the Blecironie Commumeanons Privacy Act, 18 US.C, §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. The
wifermation contned 1 this Fmailis mended enly for use of the indinvidual or entity named ahove,

Ithe reader of this message 15 not the mtended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 1he Sendec,
please destray the conail alier advising by reply that vou erronecusly received this. The receipt by anyone other than the
designated recipient does not waive the atiorney-client privilege, nor will it constitute a waiver of the work-product doctrine.
IR Circular 230 Pisclosure: Ta ensure compliance with Treasury Department Regulations, we advise vou that, unless
otherwise expressly indicared, any federal tax advice contamed 1 this communication was not intended or wrilten to be used,
and cannot he used, for the purposce of (i) avoiding tax-related penaldes under thelnternal Revenue Code or applicalile stare or
loeal tax liw provisions or (i) promating, marketing or recommending to another party any rax-related matter addressed
herein,

S Original Message-----

From: Ross Schiller [matlio:Ross@RLSInwfirm.com)
Seat: Praday, June 18, 2000 2:01 Pl

T 'cm'tmlinc@’}c|ns.sl;m:.ﬂ.us'

subjece RE: Carpore Piling - 7000182152967

ne Cusling,

Thank vou for vour cmail,
|".«.'gfll'(l>‘\

foss Tooachiller

-o-= Original Messagge-----

From: corontinel@dos.staie. s [mailio:coronline@dos.state.fl.us)
Sontt Priday, Tune T8, 2000 147 PAJ

To, ROSSEERTSLAWEFIRM.COM

subieets Corporate Filing - 700182152967

The Articles of Incorporatoen for YLIMIT, INC. were filed electronically on June 16, 2010, effective June 11, 2010, as venfied
by the lerter and awthenticauen number shown below and were assigned document number 10000050940, Please refer 1o
this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Fanclosed s the corttficanon requestod,

Flectronic Nling and cerufication is provided tor in section 15,16, Florida Stawires and has the same legal effect as any other
filing or certiliente.

A eorporation annual report/uniform business report will be due this office between fanuary 1 and May 1 of the vear
Poallowing the videndar vear of the Dle/elfective date vear, A Federal Emplover Tdentificaden (FIET) number will be required
hetore this eeport can be Gled. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and
requesting form .

Su-cbor by pamg to hetr website @l wwwaars.ustreas.gov.,



'g al hd

.
Please be aware i the corporate address changes, 1t s the responsibility of the corporation to notify this office.
Shoold vou have guesnions vegarding corparatons, please contact this office at the address given below.

Drane Cushing

Document Spectlist Supervisor
New ilings Scetion

“~Diviston of Corporatons - PO Box 6327 - Tallahasscee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 1O061813-1627-7001 821352967



